



# Priscilla Rakotomalala

**Associate | ALN Madagascar | Madagascar Law Offices**

**Telephone:**

+261 20 76 256 23

**Email Address:**

[priscilla@aln-madagascar.com](mailto:priscilla@aln-madagascar.com)

## Background

Priscilla Rakotomalala is an Associate at ALN Madagascar | Madagascar Law Offices. She joined the firm in March 2024 after working in-house with a local conglomerate while acting as a teaching assistant at the Faculty of Law and Political Science of the University of Antananarivo on corporate rights.

She holds a Master's and Bachelor's in Private Law from University of Antananarivo and has a specialty in contract law, insurance and industrial property rights. She is currently working on a doctorate in law.

## Professional Qualifications

2020: Master II in Private Law, University of Antananarivo, Madagascar

2019: Master I in Private Law, University of Antananarivo, Madagascar

2018: Bachelor's, Private Law, University of Antananarivo, Madagascar

## Career Summary

Mar 2024 – Date: Associate, Madagascar Law Offices

Feb 2022 – Mar 2022: Teaching Assistant, Faculty of Law and Political Science, University of Antananarivo

May 2022 – May 2023: Associate, INVISO Group

Nov 2020 – Feb 2021: Investigating Lawyer, Ivorary